



# TAC

TEEN ADVOCACY COALITION

---

**Board Meeting Minutes**  
**Monday, February 11, 2019 1:30-3:00 PM**  
**Raymond High School Library**

**In Attendance: Zoe Sowa (TAC Chair), Lyndsey Owen (Past Chair), Emily Popovich (Community Member), Tania Remmers (Community Member), Becky Fisher (Guest from Pacific County Youth Alliance)**

- 1. Guest Speaker – Becky Fisher, Pacific County Youth Alliance**
  - a. Discussion around restructuring within the county**
  - b. PCYA is asking for a merger with TAC**
    - i. Discussion of funding, staffing, and Americorps involvement.**
  - c. PCYA is looking for a new fiscal agent.**
    - i. Cheney & Medina foundation funds**
    - ii. Lyndsey will email 2018-2019 TAC Budget to Becky.**
  - d. Both parties agreed to keep**
- 2. Shelly Lev will not present at today's general meeting. Perhaps next month? Zoe will follow up.**
- 3. Prevention Training Funds Received –**
  - a. Discussion of the Mental Health Promotion Suicide Prevention Grant. Zoe motioned, Emily seconded. It was decided to move forward. Will be brought to the general meeting for a vote today.**
  - b. Lyndsey, Gracie, and Kelsey will do the trainings. TAC will keep the admin fees and pocket \$1600 non DFC funding.**
- 4. R2R is asking for a letter of partnership between TAC their organization as they plan to apply for DFC funding. The County will be the fiscal agent for R2R.**
- 5. County wide prevention team**
  - a. Team meets every other month**
  - b. Newsletter – a good way to report on future events quarterly.**
- 6. Youth Arm committee will be onboarding student volunteers for alcohol and tobacco. Bottle tagging possibly in the spring. We have paid for the bottle tagging a while back but have not finalized.**
- 7. After Prom Planning Committee and Town Hall committee will meet after General meeting.**
  - a. Town Hall ideas- Brothers in Healing, Screenagers, Resilience movie.**
- 8. DFC – There were some inconsistencies with the application. Lyndsey is in contact and has fixed the errors and resubmitted the requested information to Greg and Erwin.**
  - a. eRA commons- it seems that TAC does not have its own log in.**

***Next Meeting: Monday, February 11th, 2019***

***1:30 PM – 3:00 PM***

***Raymond High School Library***